BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 6TH DECEMBER 2022
AT 11.00 A.M.

PARKSIDE SUITE, PARKSIDE, MARKET STREET, BROMSGROVE,
WORCESTERSHIRE, B61 8DA

MEMBERS: Councillors A. B. L. English, C.A. Hotham and P. J. Whittaker
Reserve Member: Councillor R. J. Deeming

AGENDA

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4)

1.

2.

Election of Chairman for the meeting
To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes
Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm
the nature of those interests.

To consider, and if considered appropriate, to pass the following resolution to
exclude the public from the meeting during the consideration of item of
business containing exempt information:-

"RESOLVED: that under Section 100 | of the Local Government Act 1972, as
amended, the public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of
the following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of Schedule 12A to the
Act, as amended, the relevant paragraphs of that part, in each case, being as
set out below, and that it is in the public interest to do so:-

ltem No. Paragraphs
5 1,2,3and7 "




Application for the Review of a Premises Licence in respect of the Golden
Lion, Austin Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 3PB (Pages 5 - 58)

Parkside

Market Street
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B61 8DA

24th November 2022

K. DICKS
Chief Executive




If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact
Pauline Ross
Democratic Services Officer

Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, B61 8DA
Tel: 01527 881406
Email: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

GUIDANCE ON FACE-TO-FACE
MEETINGS

At the current time, seating at the meeting will be placed in such a way as
to achieve as much space as possible for social distancing to help protect
meeting participants.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers,
please do not hesitate to contact the officer named above.

GUIDANCE FOR ELECTED MEMBERS ATTENDING MEETINGS IN
PERSON

Members and Officers who still have access to lateral flow tests (LFTs) are
encouraged to take a test on the day of the meeting. Meeting attendees who
do not have access to LFTs are encouraged not to attend the meeting if they
have common cold symptoms or any of the following common symptoms of
Covid-19 on the day of the meeting; a high temperature, a new and continuous
cough or a loss of smell and / or taste.

The meeting venue will be fully ventilated, and Members and officers may need
to consider wearing appropriate clothing in order to remain comfortable during
proceedings.

Members of the public will be able to access the meeting if they wish to do so.
Seating will be placed in such a way as to achieve as much space as possible
for social distancing to help protect meeting participants. It should be noted that
members of the public who choose to attend in person do so at their own risk.

Members of the public who still have access to lateral flow tests (LFTs) are
encouraged to take a test on the day of the meeting. Meeting attendees who


tel:01527
mailto:p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

do not have access to LFTs are encouraged not to attend the meeting if they
have any of the following common symptoms of Covid-19 on the day of the
meeting; a high temperature, a new and continuous cough or a loss of smell
and / or taste.

Notes:

Although this is a public meeting, there are circumstances when the Sub-
Committee might have to move into closed session to consider exempt or
confidential information. For agenda items that are exempt, the public are
excluded.



Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC

Access to Information

The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 widened the rights of
press and public to attend Local Authority meetings and to see certain
documents. Recently the Freedom of Information Act 2000 has further
broadened these rights, and limited exemptions under the 1985 Act.

» You can inspect agenda and public reports at least five days before
the date of the meeting.

» You can inspect minutes of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards for up to six years following a meeting.

» You can have access, upon request, to the background papers on
which reports are based for a period of up to six years from the date
of the meeting. These are listed at the end of each report.

» An electronic register stating the names and addresses and
electoral areas of all Councillors with details of the membership of
all Committees etc. is available on our website.

» A reasonable number of copies of agendas and reports relating to
items to be considered in public will be made available to the public
attending meetings of the Council, Cabinet and its
Committees/Boards.

» You have access to a list specifying those powers which the Council
has delegated to its Officers indicating also the titles of the Officers
concerned, as detailed in the Council’'s Constitution, Scheme of
Delegation.

You can access the following documents:
» Meeting Agendas
» Meeting Minutes

> The Council’s Constitution

at www.bromsagrove.gov.uk



http://www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



10.

11.

12.

Appendix

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Premises Review)

HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman will open the hearing and ask Members of the
Sub-Committee and officers present to introduce themselves.

The Chairman will ask all parties to the proceedings to introduce
themselves.

The Charman will ask all parties if they are satisfied with the
hearing procedure to be followed. Any variation to the hearing
procedures will be at the discretion of the Chairman.

The Technical Officer (Licensing), Worcestershire Regulatory
Services will present the report.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Technical Officer.

The Chairman will invite the Applicant for the review and/or their
representative to present their case and call any witnesses. A
total of 15 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Applicant for the review and/or their representative.

The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present
their representations. A total of 15 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Responsible Authorities.

All Other Parties to the proceedings will be invited to present their
representations or elect a spokesperson to speak on their behalf.
A total of 15 minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Other Parties.

The Chairman will invite the Premises Licence holder and/or their

representative to present their case and call any witnesses. A
total of 15 minutes will be allowed.

Page 1 Revised October 2022



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

NB

Appendix

The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all
parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the
Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative.

The Applicant for the review will be invited to sum up. A total of
5 minutes will be allowed.

The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up. A total of 5
minutes will be allowed.

The Other Parties will be invited to sum up. A total of 5 minutes
will be allowed.

The Premises Licence Holder will be invited to sum up. A total of 5
minutes will be allowed.

The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal
advice to be given.

The Chairman will close the Hearing so that the Sub-Committee
can reach its decision in private.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the
Applicant and those parties who made representations within 5
working days.

If any party to the proceedings wishes to appeal against the Sub-
Committee’s decision an appeal must be commenced by the
appellant giving a notice of appeal to the designated officer for the
magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days beginning with the
day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority
of the decision which is being appealed.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information
produced by a party in support of their application, representations or
notice either before the hearing or with the consent of all other parties at
the hearing.

Page 2 Revised October 2022



Appendix

Please Note:

1. Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will
be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its
decision based upon:

a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the
Licensing Act 2003, namely:
e the prevention of crime and disorder;
e public safety;
e the prevention of public nuisance; and
e the protection of children from harm;

b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy;

c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
and

d) the Licensing Act 2003.

e) The report presented to the Sub-Committee by the Technical
Officer, and all relevant written and oral representations.

Page 3 Revised October 2022



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

6™ DECEMBER 2022

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

THE GOLDEN LION

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services

Contact Officer: Tom Phelan

Licensing Technical Officer

01905 822799
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Ward affected: Rock Hill

Appendices: Appendix 1  Review Application and Supporting
Documentation

Appendix 2  Existing Premises Licence

Appendix 3
Representations from Responsible

Authorities (Crime Reports, Incident Logs
and a summary of complaints received in
respect of the premises will be provided to
all parties to the proceedings)

Appendix 4  Representations from other persons
supporting the application for review

Appendix 5  Representations from other persons
supporting the premises licence holder

Page 5



11

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4

Agenda Iltem 5

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine an application for the review of the premises licence
in force in respect of:

The Golden Lion, Austin Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 3PB

BACKGROUND

On 6 September 2022 an application was received from Councillor Harrison
Rone-Clarke for a review of the premises licence in force in respect of:

The Golden Lion
Austin Road
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 3PB

A copy of the review application and the supporting documentation that
accompanied it, can be seen at Appendix 1.

It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that
the application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

A copy of the existing premises licence can be seen at Appendix 2. The
premises licence holder is Marston’s PLC. The designated premises
supervisor identified on the premises licence is Joshua Matheson.

REPRESENTATIONS
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

A representation has been received from PC Angeline Stanley on behalf of
West Mercia Police supporting the review application with reference to the
prevention of crime and disorder. Crime Reports, Incident Logs and a summary
of complaints received in respect of the premises has also been provided as
part of the representation submitted.

A representation was initially received from Public Health Worcestershire, but
this was later withdrawn.

No other responsible authorities have submitted representations in respect of
the application.

The representation received from PC Stanley can be seen at Appendix 3.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

OTHER PERSONS

3.5 Five representations supporting the Councillor’s application for review of the
premises licence have been received from residents living close to premises.
Those making these representations set out the impact they believe the
premises is having on the the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

3.6 Copies of the representations in support of the review application can be seen
at Appendix 4.

Other Persons (In support of the premises licence holders)

3.7 Four representations have been received from other persons who express
support for the premises licence holders and the way that the premises is
operated by them.

3.8 Copies of the representations expressing their support for the premises licence
holders can be seen at Appendix 5.

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

4.1. The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

4.2. The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the
Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory
Services on 01905 822799 or email enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;
. the prevention of public nuisance;
. the protection of children from harm.
5.2 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to

the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 7


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

5.3 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

5.4 The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps (if any) as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) toremove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

5.5 The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not take such steps merely
because it considers it desirable to do so, it must actually be appropriate in
order to promote the licensing objectives.

5.6  All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

5.7 Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal
against the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of
the decision in writing.

5.8  The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

6. FOR DECISION

6.1. The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I ClIr Harrison Rone-Clarke

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Golden Lion,

Austin Road

Charford

Post town Post code (if known)
Bromsgrove B60 3PB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Marstons PLC

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

PLO117

Part 2 - Applicant details

[ am
Please tick v* yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

Page 9



Agenda Iltem 5

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr Mrs Miss

Surname

Ms Cllr
Other title
(for example, Rev)

First names

Rone-Clarke

Harrison

I am 18 years old or over v/

Please tick v" yes

Current postal
address if XXXXXXXXXXXX
different from
premises
address

Post town
XXXXXXXX

Post Code
XXXXXX

Daytime contact telephone number

XXXXXXXXXX

E-mail address

(optional) h.rone-clarke@bromsgrove.gov.uk

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

Page 11



Agenda Iltem 5

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Despite a number of meetings, leading to multiple informal agreements between residents and the
licensees/Marston’s, facilitated and overseen by myself as the local Councillor, a Noise
Abatement Order, voluntary additional licence conditions, and noise monitoring 4 times in the
period since 2018, The Golden Lion still fails to adhere to the licencing objectives set out above.
Since 2018, when residents first raised their concerns, there have been three permanent Licensees
(DPS’s) and one temporary Licensee (on two separate occasions). The issues residents have
encountered have prevailed throughout all these changes despite raising them each and every time
there has been a change. These issues are described in greater detail throughout this application.

Unreasonable noise levels cause a disturbance to local residents at all times of the day, not just
during the evening/night. Furthermore, there are concerns regarding anti-social behaviour as
residents have been exposed to fights etc... with one resident even reporting a pub-goer urinating
on their house outside a bedroom window. This clearly flouts licencing objectives 1 and 2 (public
safety and prevention of crime and disorder). This becomes all the more concerning when one
considers that children are regularly seen/heard on the premises after 10pm. Paired with the above
concerns, this further flouts licencing objective 4 (prevention of children from harm).

We believe that the pub is not operating in a way that is appropriate to either the local area or the
licencing objectives. With loud/live music occurring late into the night, a loud smoking ‘area’ and
a ‘late-night culture’. Given that The Golden Lion is intended as a quiet local pub surrounded in
very-close proximity by homes, this is not appropriate and flouts licencing objective 3 (prevention
of public nuisance). We note similar local pubs such as The Hanbury Turn operate in a peaceful
manner, with the aforementioned having a beer garden that is always peaceful and co-exists with
neighbouring homes. Residents have also observed that music is still being played outside in the
daytime, and the recent additional conditions are regularly still not being adhered to. Specifically
there is still: outdoor drinking after 9pm; removal of open alcohol from the premises; children
present after 10pm; doors propped open while music is playing; and people in outside areas more

than half an hour after closing.

Therefore, to protect local residents from further regular and often unrelenting public nuisance
and disturbance, conditions must be implemented in order to achieve the following objectives:

e A peaceful outdoor space, intended for smokers or quiet discussion in order to peacefully
co-exist with neighbouring gardens etc...

e A pub culture that does not encourage discos, karaoke and parties, as these also cause a
disturbance, particularly during the summer when doors are left open and music is
allowed to emanate from the premises (or even just through frequent use of exits.) and
while neighbours’ windows are open.

e That the above is regularly enforced by the licensees, as this has not been the case thus
far.

I suggest that these reasonable requests could be implemented through changes to the permissions
relating to:
e All licensable activities cease at 1 1pm and opening hours cease at 11:30pm
Performance of live music inside the premises
Playing of recorded music inside the premises
Playing of recorded music outside the building from speakers or TV
Sale of alcohol in any outdoor areas
All outdoor areas to close at 9pm
Under 18s off entire premises by 9pm
Monitor and challenge customer noise levels in all outside areas at all times
e Ball games, scooters, skateboards, bicycles etc
Furthermore, as specified above, local residents are asking for the necessary conditions in place to
prevent ‘people noise’ emanating from the beer garden and creating a public nuisance.

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 5

Finally, The Golden Lion has recently been bought under temporary new management, which
myself and local residents had hoped could lead to significant improvements, negating the need
for a licence review. However, the very same issues have been allowed to continue. Below are
just some of the reports I have received from residents in the across June, July and August 2022
period, since this change in management:

‘Some children seem to be having a screaming match at the back of the pub.’

“Still disturbed by people noise front and back, and rear beer garden music. I often struggle to
sleep or am awoken by people noise.’

‘Unable to sleep due to racket of people talking/shouting at front of pub after 9ish, same voices
for prolonged periods. Continuous until 11:10pm then restarted 11:30-11:40pm.’

‘Awoken at 5:27am by a group shouting and swearing at front of pub (male and female),
continued for around 20 minutes.’

‘Disturbed by noisy people at front of pub all evening. Shouting and arguing heard in our dining
room at 9:40, another blazing row at 11:00, continuous noise with lots of swearing, glass
smashing at 11:49. Unable to sleep as noise continued until 12:25; daughter had to put in ear
plugs. No intervention from pub staff.’

‘Noisy bunch out the back with kids kids kicking a ball around...egged on by parents...it is
annoying the thud thud of the ball being hit.and the accompanying whooping etc’

‘Disturbed by the very loud banging at around 23:50 last night’

‘We thought someone was actually trying to break the fence down at the bottom of our
garden...!!’

‘Adult father climbing tree at the bottom of our garden swearing and making monkey sounds...
egged on by his kids.’

Page 13



Agenda Iltem 5

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Prevention of Public Nuisance:

e Loud disco music and karaoke emanating from inside the pub often heard at sing-along
volume inside homes, and sometimes inescapable through totally closed double grazed
window

e People screaming, singing and shouting inside the beer garden throughout the day and
late into the night

e People swearing and using obscene/threatening language in the beer garden throughout

the day and into the night

Fights which can spill out into the car-park/street

Children screaming and shouting, incl playing with scooters, footballs etc...
Drivers playing music from car stereo in the pub car park

Car horns from vehicles picking up/dropping off

Residents have reported pub-goers urinating on someone’s home next to a bedroom
window

e Prolonged noise from generators

Public Safety:
e Fighting which has spilled out into the car park/street
e Police attending the site on a number of occasions
e Residents report seeing bouncy castles unsupervised which is a public safety concern

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
e Residents report smelling marijuana from cars parked in the car park
e Urination on private property/block of flats nearby
e Fighting/threatening behaviour

The Protection of Children from Harm:
e  Under current guidance, children are not allowed on the premises from 10pm but can
regularly still be heard and seen after this time.
e Further, our concern is, given the expressed above, that children have/can be exposed to
anti-social behaviour.
e  Children seen playing on bouncy castle unsupervised

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 5

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the No
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

Page 15



Agenda Iltem 5

Please tick v/
yes

e [ have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature  H.Rone-Clarke

Date  21/07/2022

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

ClIr Harrison Rone-Clarke
Bromsgrove District Council Offices,
Parkside Building,

Market Street

Post town Post Code
Bromsgrove B61 8DA

Telephone number (if any) 07548353125

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) h.rone-clarke@bromsgrove.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 5

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Golden Lion Pub, Bromsgrove — Google Map lllustrating Close Proximity to Residential Area

(distances shown have been estimated by map measurement and factoring of Google’s scale)

T, e

. ' . G §
Golden Lion ¥4 Restaurants |sm Hotels Attragitions Transport P Parking BW (8] Cashpoints ey

i

it ol

-

=

A—
- > ¥ (
N ' he w3
3 / Golden tie 0
o

' EE 5=

Golden Lion

42 124 reviews - ££

1 104000

« Dine-in- « Kerbside pickup - X Delivery >

® Charford, Bromsgrove B60 3PB

®
® Open- Closes 11PM v +
Confirmed by this business 1 week ago
@ facebook.com S Scale 10m
{Z Layers < >
01527 757319 £2022 UnitedKingdom Terms Privacy Sendfeedback 10mi____________

G wa)| epuaby



R _ Ot N

- w - 2
Golden Lion ‘M Y1 Restaurants |om Hotels @ Attractions @ Transport P Parking @
: = - bo’ 7 vy S |
y - - : J / f — & -

il

1./

© o\®

et
[ Cashpoints
- ’: A

<
P

l’"‘t

“
3
«
i
i
*

Directions

phone

« Dine-in- « Kerbside pickup - X Delivery

Charford, Bromsgrove B60 3PB

Open - Closes 11P

Confirmed by t

G wa)| epuaby



Agenda ltem 5

Bromsgrove
District Council

#*  www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE
PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER PLO117

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

Postal address of promlsu'_,' orif none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town,
Post Gode

The Golden Lion
Austin Road
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 3PB

‘Telophone. number

Where the liance Is time limited, the dates 1
Not applicable

WRS Ref: 22/02810/VARDPS pygdéf ?1 continued...



Agenda ltem 5

Licensable acitvities autharised by the licence ind the times the licence suthorisae the carrying out of licenssble activities
Activity Days From To indoors/Outdoors
Performance of Dance Sunday 100 - 00:00 Indoora
(Inside the premises) 1 :

Performance of Dance Friday - Saturday 10:00 -, 0100 indoors
{Inslde the premises)

Parfesmarnico of Dencs Christmes Day 11:00 - 23:00 IR
{inside the premises) -

Performance of Dance ‘Monday - Thursday 4000 -  00:00 indoors
{inside the premb_ea)

Exhibition of Flims " Friday - Saturday 1000 -  01:00 indoors -
{inslde the premises)

Exhibition of Films . Christmas Day 11:00 - 23:00 Indoars -
(Inaide tha premises)

* Exhibition of Filme Monday - Thursday 10:00 - '00:00 fdears

(Inside tho_ pnn_rlus) :
Indoor Sporting Events Sundey 11:00 - 0000 Indoors
| tndoor Sporting Events Friday - Satirday 10:00 - 01:00 Indoors
Indoor Sporting Events Christmas Day 11:00 - '23:00 Indoors - -
Indoar Sporting Evente Monday - Thursday [ 1 £:00 - . 00:00 Indoors
Performance of Live Mualc Sunday 11:00 .-  00:00 Indoors
{inside the pramises)
Performance of Live Muslc Friday - Ssturday 1000 - 01:00 indoors
(neide the premises) J
Performance of Live Music Christmas Day . 11:00 - 2300 Indoors
(Inside the premises) i

- Performance of Live Music Monday - Thursday 10:00 -  00:00 indoors
(Insidp the prorrllue}' ) ol o
Late Night Refreshment Sunday 2300 . 00.00 Indonre

‘{ingide the premises) £
Late Night Refrashment Friday - Saturday 2300 - 01:00 Indoors

(inside the premises)

Late Night Refreashment .Monday - Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 Indoors
{Inside the premises) 3 -

Piaying of Recorded Music Sunday 11:00 - 0000 indoors
{insikde the premises)

Ptaying of Recorded Muslc- Friday - Seturday i0:00 - 01:00 indoors
(Inlld_o the premises) : 4

Playing of Recorded Music Christmas Day 1100 - 23:00 Indoors
{insids the premises) . ’

Playing of Recorded Music Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:00- indoors
{inside the pr.mhol)

8ale of Alcohol Sunday 12:00: - 00:00 Both
{On and off the premises)

Sale of Alcohol Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 Both
(On and off the premises)

- Sale of Alcohol _ Chrisimas Day 100 - 23:00 Both
(On and oft the premises) .

Sale of Aloohol Monday - Thursday - 10:00 - 00:00 Both
{On and OFf the premises)

Non-standard timings

New Year'a Eve - Tlll the start of trading houre on New Year's Day

WRS Ref: 22/02010/VARDPS" Egg gz g Y, continued...



Agenda Iltem 5

The openling hours of the premises

Dng_/s : From To

Sunday 11:00 - 00:30
Christmas Day _ 11:00 - 23:30

_Friday - Saturday 10:00 T 01:30 '
Monday - Thursday -10:00 = 0:30

New Year's Eve - Till the s'tart of trading hours on New Year's Day

Name, (registered) address; telephons number and emall (where relevant) of holder of pramises ficence

Where the licence authorises suppllies of alcohol whether these are onand/or ofl' supplles
Alcohol is supplled for consumpﬂon both on and off the premlses

Part2 -

Marston's PL.C

Marstpn's House
Wolverhampton
WV 4T

Emall Address:
Teléphone No.:

Registered nii_mber of holder, for example company numbar, charity number Men applicable)

00031461

M_r ._lc_:shua Matheson

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises
for the supply of alcohol

Licensing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council

Personal Ileonco numbor and issulng authority of personal licence held by designated preinlui supervlsor
where tho premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No: 18/03412/PERSLI

WRS Ref: 22/02010/VARDPS Page 3 of 10 continued..,
Page 23



Agenda ltem 5

= Date of first lssue: 24 November 2005
= ““j"ﬂ)uz%@ This version valld from: 14 June 2022
LR
Head of Regulatory Services Parkside
‘Worcestershire Regulatory Services Market Street
On behalf of Bromsgrove District Councll Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
861 8DA
WRS Ret-22/02010/VARDPS Page 4 of 10 ‘continued...

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 5

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence— .
a) "gt a time when there Is no designated premises supervisor In respect of the premises Ilcenoe. or

b) at a ime when the designated premises supervlsor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence
Is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premlsee licenca must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licance, . ]

irresponsible alcohol promotions

The reshonsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premlees do not carry out. arrange or participate in any
Irresponsible promotions in.relation.to the premises..

In this paragraph, an imesponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply ‘of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or-other activities which requirs or encourage, or are designed fo require or encourage, Individuals
to—

(). drink a quantity of alcohol wlthln a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied ori the
premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person i authorleed to sell' or
supply alcohod), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a ime limit or otherwise);

(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carrles a significant risk of undermining a -
Iloenalng objective; -

'(c}' provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other 1hing &8s a prize to encourage or reward the purchase
and consymption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or igss in a manner which cames a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

{d)" selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotionel posters or ﬂyers on, or In the vicinity of, the -
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encouragé or glamorise anti-social bshavlour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person Iinto the mouth of another (other than where that other personi Is
unable to drink without assistance.by reason of disability).

Provision of free potable water

The responsible person must.ensure that free potable water Is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
avallable. -

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol

The premlsee licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification pollcy is adopted in
respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor In relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carrled on In accordance with the age verification poficy. .

“The polioy muit require Individuals who appear to the responsible person fo be under 18 years of age (or such older age
as may be specified In the policy) to produce on-request, before being setved alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and sither-—

{a) a holographlc mark, or
(b} an ultraviolet feature.-

Avallablitty of small meeeur_ee of alcohol
The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumgtion on the premises (other than
d alcohalic drinks sold or supplled having beeh made up in advance ready. for sale or supply in & securely
cloeed contalner) It s avallable to customers in the followlng measures— ' -

(I}  beeror cider: % pint;
(i gkn, rum, vedka or Whisky: 26 ml or 35 mi; and
(if)  stil wine in a glass: 125 mi;
(b) these measures are displayed in a meriu, price list or other printed mal:erlal whichi is avalleble to customers
on the premleee. and

WRS Ref: 22mzs1wvARnp§. % 5o 4 continued...



Agenda Iltem 5

(c) ‘where a custorner does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the
customer g made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted price of alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that na alcohol Is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which Is less than the permittad price .

2. Forthe plrposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
a)  “duty”Is to be construed in accordance with the Akcoholic Liquor Dutles Act 1978);
b) - “"permitted prica"’ is the prlce found by applying the formula—
P=D+({DxV)
where—

P Is the permitted prics,
D is the rate of duty ¢hargeable in relationto the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale.or supply of the afcohol, and -

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable’ In relatlon to 1he alcohol as if the' value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c) “relévant person” means. in relation to promlses in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—
(i  the holder of the prermilses’ Iicenoe,
(i) the designated premises supsrvisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or.
(i) the personal kicence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcoho! under such ajmnoe

d)' ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there Is in force a'club pramlses
certificats, any member or ofﬂcer of the club present on the premises In a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply In question; and

i e) “valued added tax" means value added tax charged In accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1894,
3. Where the permitlaed price given:by Paragraph (b} of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whol'e
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the prloe actually given by that sub-
_paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, {1) Sub-paragraph (2} applles where thé permitied price glven by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the
first day™) would be different from the permitted ptice on the next day (‘the saoond day”) as a result of a
changa to the rate.of duty or valué added tax.

{2 The permltted price whloh would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of a]oohol which take
place before the explry of the pericd of 14 days beginning on the second day. -

Admission of chlidren to the oxhlbltlon of any film

The admission of children to the exhibltion of any film is restrlcted by age classlﬁcaﬂon awarded to the film by the British
Board of Fllm Classification,

Whete a film does not have an age classification specified by the Bntlsh Board of Film Classification, admieslon of
children must be restricted in accordance with the recommendation of the licenaing authority.

“Chiidren” means a person under the age of 18.

WRS Ref; 22/02010/VARDPS Page 6 of 10 continued...
' Page 26



Agenda Iltem 5

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

"a)  General - allHfour licensing objectives (b,c,d,e):

b) The provonﬂon of crime and dlsorder'

1.- No customers apparently carryrng open botties upon entry shall be admitted to the premlsas at any times the
premises are open to the public; :
2. Alcoholic and other drinks may not be temoved from tha premlses In open contalners save for eonsumpﬂon In
any external area provided for that purpose;
3. The maximum accupancy of the-bullding (Including steff and performers) will be restrict to 300 persons.
9) Publlc nfoty
4, To comply with the reasonable requirements of the ﬂre officer from time to time;
5. - To comply with the reasonable requirements of the bullding control officer.
d)  The prevention of public nul:sanoo
8. - Where appropriats, promment clear and legible notices shall be displayed et all exits requesting the public
respect the needs of jocal residents and to leave the premises and area quletly;
/s Nolse or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nulsance to nearby properties.

®)  The protection of chlidren from harm:
8. The rsstncﬂons set out In the Licensing Act'2003 will apply;
9. No unusual or additional risks of harm to children have been identified;

Other operating conditions

Annex 2

The use of door supervlsors wH be risk assessed on an ongolng basis by the Hcence holder: or Deslignated Premises
Supervisor, with such risk asseasment taking ¢ognisance of Police advice. Where engaged door supervisors shell be
licensed by thie Security Industry Autherity.

Door staff will record thelr ndme and 18 digit SIA badge number ina reglster. such racord shall be retained at the
premises for at least 12 months, and shall be made avallable for inspection by the Police or any ather authorised person
upon request

CCTV shall be Inslalled with reoordlng facllities to cover public entrances/exits. The syatem shall operate when the
premises Is open for licensable activities and retain Images for a period of 28 days (except whare such retantion ¢annot
be achieved due to reasonable perlods of maintenance or repalr). Recorded images shali be made avaitable within a
reasonable time upon request by the pollce or within 48 hours if required as long as the requestis in accordance with
data protection principles,

‘Undér 18s will.not be permitted to remain on the premises after 22.00-

Alcohol and food shali net be coneumed In external areas after 21,00

O:sldo areas within the demise of the premises will be cleared and empty of persons no longer than half an hour after
closing

External doors and windows shall he closed during regulated entertainment except for the purposes of access/egress or
in the event of an emergency.

WRS Ref: 22/02810/VARDPS B&’dé’ 13- continued...



Agenda Iltem 5

An incident register will be kept at the premises Kept on the premises and will detall:
-First aid incidents / injuries

Ejections-of customers by staff

Nolse compiaints made to the premises

A written drugs policy will be retained at the premises and.shall detall any search requirements, tollet inspection
timeframes and the. action to be undertaken should drugs be located.

The names of membiers of staff authorised to sell alcohol will be recorded in & written format and retained on the
premises. The record shall be made avallabie to the police and authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request..

The premises will operate'a proof of age scheme and will require photographic Identification from any person who -
appears o be under the age of 21 years and signage to this effect Is to be prominently displayed within the premises.

Staff will be trained in the age verification scheme.

The premises will maintain a refusals book (or equivalent) to record the detalls of whenever a member of staff has
refused to sell alcohol to a person suspected of being under the age of 18, detalls to include date, time, staff member and
i ID produced. -

Steff training documents will be in a written form and retalned on the premises and made avallable to the police and
authorised officers of the Licensing Authortty on request.

WRS Ref: 22/02910/VARDPS Page 8 of 10 continued...
Page 28



Agenda Iltem 5

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING
' AUTHORITY

N/A

WRS Ref: 22002610/VARDPS Igggbﬁ o4 _ continued...



Agenda Iltem 5

| ANNEX 4 - PLANS
As deposited with the licensing authority

WRS Ref: 22/02010/VARDPS |5'g'g18 ogl&



Agenda Iltem 5

Bromsgrove
District Council

. 3 www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER { PLO117

Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises, or If none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town,
Post Code

The Golden Lion
The Goiden Lion
Austin Road
Bromsgrove
Worcestershire
B60 3PB’

Telephone number

Where the licence is time [imifed the dates

Not applicable

WRS Ref: 22/02910/VARDPS Page 10f3 continued...

Page 31



Agenda Iltem 5

The opening hours of the premises

Days From To

Sunday .11:00 - 00:30
Christmas Day 11:00 - 23:30
Friday - Saturday 10:00 - 01:30
Monday - Thursday 10:00 - 00:30

New Year's Eve - Till the start of trading hours on New Year's Day

| Where the licence authorises supplles of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence i

Marston's PLC |
Marston's House

Wolverhampton

WV14JT

Registered number of holder, for example company n_u;bor. charity number '(whoro Ipplﬂ:ablo)
00031461

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

-Mr Joshua Matheson

State whether access to the premises by chlildren Is restricted or prohibited
Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the'premlsas after 10.00 p.m.

— Date of first issue: 24 November 2005
‘ = %UK%) This version valld from: 14 June 2022
AUTHORISED OFFICER Issuing Authority: Bromsgrove District Councll
Head of Regulatory Services ' Parkside
Worcestershire Regulatory Services
On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council Market Street
' ' Bromsgrove .
Worcestershire
B61 8DA

WRS Ref: 22/02910/VARDPS F?agé ?éof§2



Agenda Iltem 5

From: Stanley,Angeling,

Sent: 14 September 2022 15:35

To: WRS Enquirles <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk>
. s E1P T

Subject: External Email : GOLDEN LION REPRESENTATION FROM WEST MERCIA POLICE

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting thls emall? Does It look genulne? -
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

The Golden Llon Public House, Austin Road, Bromsgrove, B60 3PB

West Mercia Police formatl representatlon regarding the review of the Premise Licence for The:
Golden Lion Public House,

West Mercia Police have on cur systems 66 incident reports dating back to when we first started
recording incidents dating back to 31/03/2006. These incidents range from anti-soclal behaviour
through to serious assaults, covid breaches and drink drivlng offences. It is worth noting that some
'of these reports have been made by the staff themselves.at the Golden Lion whlch we obviously
encourage that they do.

In regards to this representation we will only refer to Incidents dating back to 20i.8 which is when
the residents themselves have started to record Incidentsthemselves, however we can provide the
previous reports If needed.

Between 17/6/2018 and 31/10/2018 we have five incidents reeorded, these incident’s relate to a
male turning up at the pub with a knife, drug dealing taking place in the pub and an assault whereby
two people were assaulted. The DPS at this time was AGGIE McCANN

Between 8/01/2019-05/12/2019 we had eleven Incidents recorded, these include five fights, one’
person was offered cocalne, a member of the public was threatened by the DPS AGGIE McCANN,
one report of someone attending with-a kniife; two incidents of people being threaténed and one
report of a female about to leave the pub who was driving and had been, drinking

Between the dates of 08/02/2020-12/12/2020 we have recorded eleven incldents, these include
assaults, covid breaches, and glasses belng thrown causing Injuries to people, a lock in. The DPS at
this time was JOHN SUTTON

Between 10/6/2021 and 28/12/2021 we have ten incidents recorded, these inciude Assaults, large
groups of people fighting, people unconscious, noise complaints-music on tlli 0130.- The DPS at this
time was JOHN SUTTON until 14/12/2021 when JOSH MATTERSON took over.

Page 33



Agenda Iltem 5

Between 15[1/2022 and 15/072022 we have had nine incidents recorded three of these incidents
relate to the same date {(02/04/2022) this relates to a large fight, a window was also. smashed, the
manager tried to intervene but it continued out the front of the Pub, police were called and
attended twice. On 29/05/2022 a private event was held at the pub, a number of females got into a
verbal altercation which resulted Into a large disorder outside, a male received an injury to his face,
From 05/05/2022 CLAIRE PARTRIDGE took over as DPS until 14/06/2022 when JOSH MATTHERSON
was then re-instated by Marstons on a temporary basls. y

On 10/11/2021 a meeting was held between the police;, environmental health, Worcester
Regulatory Services and Marstons where [t was decided that during the meeting that the license
conditions would be varted with POLICE writing up recommendations before it being sent to WRS
and then on to MARSTONS. in the interim it was declded (MARSTO_NS will visit the pub and update
hem of the impending actlons) that the karaoke would be banned, children would be off the entire
premisés by 2130 hours to include outside, the family disco would be reduced to either once or
twice per month with the hours being between 1800 and 2100 so that it allows parents 30 minutes
drinking up time before the children need to be off the premises. The marquee Is coming down and
currently has no roof and a number of the tienches will also be removed. There witl be no alcohol
allowed outside after 2100 hours and a diary will be iImplemented for the DPS to sign stating that
hourly checks have been conducted for noise and persons outside the pub. All Music will be off by
midnight. The premise Hcénse was changed to include the following conditions:

The use of door supervisors will be risk assessed on an bngolng basis by the licence holder or
Designated Premises Supervisor, with such risk assessment taking cognisance of Police advice.
Where engaged; door supervisors shail be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. -

Door. staff will record their name arnid ':I,G diglt ;.SIA Ba_dge number In a register, such record shall be
retained at the premises for at least 12 months, and shall be made avallable for inspection by the
Police or any other authorl'sed person upon request i

ccv shall be instatled with recording facilities to cover publlc entrances/e)dts The system shall
operate when the prémises is open for licensable activities and retain images for a period of 28 days
(except where such retention cannot be achleved due to reasonable perlods of maintenance or .
repair). Recorded Images shall be made avallable within a reasonable time upon reguest by the
police or within 48 hours if required as long as the request is in accordance with data protection
principles.

Under 18s will not be permitted to remain on the premises after 22.00
Alcohol and food shall not be consumed In external areas after 21.00

Outside areas within the demise of t_he premises will be cleared and empty of persons no longer.
thari half an hour after closing

External doors and windows shall he closed during regulated entertainment excépt for the purposes .
of access/egress or in the event of an emergency, °

An il"lcldent register will be kept at the premises kept on the premises and will detail;
First aid incidents / injuries
Elections of customers by staff

Nolse complaints made to the premises

Page 34



Agenda Iltem 5

A written drugs policy will be retained at the premises and shall detail.any search requirements,
tollet inspection timeframes and the action to be undertaken should drugs be located.

The names of members of staff authorised to seII alcohol will be recorded in a written format and
retained on the premises. The record shall be made available to the police and authorised officers of
the Licensing Authority on request.

The preiises wili operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic identlfication from
any person who appears tp be under the age of 21 years and signage to this effect is to be
prominently displayed within the premises, -

Staff will be trained In the age verification scheme.

The premises wiil maintain a refusals book {or equlvalent) to record the details oi" whenever a
membeér of staff has refused to sell alcohol to aperson suspected of being under the age of 18,
details to include date, time, staff member and'If ) produced.

Staff training documents will be in a written form and retained on the.premises and made av_ai’lable
to the pollce'im_i aut_horlsed officers of the Licensing A_uthorltv oh request,

" On 17[2/25022 a meeting was held at the pub between Police, the current DPS, Environmental
Health and Worcester Regulatory Services. *

"The meetlng was held to discuss on-going complaints regarding the nolse emanating frem the pub.

Despite this meeting and the agreements made between the poliice, DPS and Marston’s we are still
having complaints. i

©On £1/6/2022 a visit was made {NOT 8Y POLICE) ‘to the pub whereby the DPS was found intoxicated,
It later emerged that this was a birthday party. The DPS was then removed on 15/6/2022 afid the
currerit DPS was put in place.

West Mercia Police would be seeking to have the following conditions added to the license should a
full revoke not take place.

Door staff on, on a Frlelav, Saturday and Sunday from 0800 till close.
They would also see{c. to have the operating hours reelu'ced to:
.Mjonday to Thursday 1100-2330 (alcohol to finish at 2300)

Friday and Saturday 1100-00 (alcohol to finish at 2330)

Sunday 1100-2300 {alcchol to finish at 2230) .

PC 1817 Angeline STANLEY

Licensing Officer North Worcestershire

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Representations relating to Licence Review Application Ref. 22/04625/REVPL

We moved into our property at [N in April 1999, Given that it
backed onto the premises of the Golden Lion Fublic House, we were fully aware that this
would bring.a degree of nolse and disruption. Un#i the spring of 2018 the noise levels and
disruption were generally acceptable and we certainly had no cause to complain.

Over the spring and summer of 2018, we started to encounter the issues lald out below on
an increasingly regular basis. Ralsing our concemns with the landlord at the time proved to be
frultless and we involved WRS and escalated our concerns to the Chairman of Martsons
PLC. Thesae interventions only led to marginal short-term improvements. Over the past four
years we have continued to experience significant nolse and disruption. This is despite
involving our Local Counclllor, further interventions from WRS and several meetings with the
local Area Manager from Marston’s. All we have achleved is a succession of broken
promises from Meirston's who have paid lip service to our concems. The issues we have
encountered can be summarised as:

= Entertalnment - Loud music emanating from the premises, either from regular
Disco/Karaoke nights, external speakers or the outdoor television. This means during.
the summer months we need to close our windows on hot days and nights to avold
the noise. The changes agreed this summer regarding keeping the pubs doors and’
windows closed when there is entertainment have not been adhered to, with the rear
doors being frequently left open. In addition, we have had to contact the pubon a”
number of occasions with regards to music being played outside, at the rear of the
pub. i

¢ Antl-Soclal Customer Behaviour - People shouting, singing, swearing and using
threatening and abusive language in the rear beer garden and at the front of the
premises. This has a significant impact on the enjoyment of our rear garden. We
have heard many late-night drunken arguments and a number of fights. In addition,
customers play loud music from their cars and rev thelr car engines foudly. The anti-
social behaviour is particularly bad during the summer- months, meaning we need to
close our windows on hot days / nights. The changes. agreed this summer regarding
closing the rear beer garden at 8pm have resulted in some improvement, however
-outdoor noise can still regularly be heard after 9pm. .

¢ Chlidren’s Nolse - Chiidren can be heard running around the premises.seemingly
unsupervised, shouting and screaming often egged on by thelr parents. The children
use the car. park to play football and ride on their scooters, On a number of i
‘occaslons, the children have sounded overtired / distressed. Over the summer a
bouncy castle was in regular use (again, sesingly unsupervised), increasing the
.volume of shouting and screaming. The alr blower for the castle was also very nolsy.

* Drugs — We have smelled people smoking drugs at the rear of the car park from the

"" bottom of our garden. i

These disturbances have a big Impact on our quality of ilfe. The noise levels and ant-social
behaviour limit the enjoyment of our garden, particularly during the summer months. We are
embarrassed by the shouting and bad language and avold having famlly gatherings and -
visitors in the garden 'on fine days when we know noise levels will be higher.- We have to
close doors and windows on warm days and nights to keep the noise out. instead of looking
forward each year to summer and the longer, warther days we instead get anxious around
the Increased nolse and disruption from the pub that this.will bring. | [

We recognise that the Golden Lion iIs a valuable community assét‘. however it Is not being

respactful of its location in a residential aree. Activities such as late-night discos etc. dre
more sulted to town centre locations, not residentlal ones and nothing has been done to

Page 37



Agenda Iltem 5

address the underlying anti-social behaviour that we and other neighbours have expenenced
over the last four years, This Is contrary to the ‘Public Nulsance’ Licensing Objective and
impacts on the quality of our lives. -

It Is worth noting that Since raising our Initlal concemns in 2018 there have been at least four
different Designated Premises Supervisors (DPS) at the Golden Lion. Each new DPS has
been given every opportunity to address our concerns, but has falled to do so. It is clear to
us that the only way to resolve these Issues once and for all is via a formal Licence review
process and to implement the changes that have been suggested in the Application for &
Licence Review.

o

Page 38



Agenda Iltem 5

We would like to support the review of Licence Conditions for the Golden Lion Pubin Charford
primarlly due to the fack of effort- made by the Pub In upholding promises and agreements
previously made, these have-included:

o Noise Abatement Order
e Additional Voluntary Conditions

We tive in BB which is adjacent to the Rear Pub Garden and Car Park - separated by
roughly 5 metres of Trees and Scrub Land.

Due to the proximity of the Car park/Garden we are regularly disturbed by:

¢ Vehicle Noise — — music emanaﬂng/horns blowing/englnes revving and cars screeching/wheel
spinning in the available’ space — we have even had a car on firé on the scrub fand before
now.
e Customers shoutlng( screaming and singing at ali hours ~ belpg both adult and children.
- There have even been occasions when we can hear fighting and other
threatenlngllntlmldatlng behaviour
»  DJ/Music from Inside the Pub

Our grand chiidren live with us and they have even been subjectad to children on the Pub side of our
gdrden fence swearing and threatening them whilst our granddaughters were stood outside our
Patio door at the rear of our house. Our Granddaughters are aged 8and 13andit Is safe to say this
experlence terrified them and they immediately ran indoors and made us promlse that all of the
‘doors were locked ~ very humiliating for them.

We also regularly find bottles/cans/cigarette butts on our drive and even sometimes on our cars —
where they have been thrown over the hedge rather than the effort be made to try and find a
bin/ashtray.

We are regularly awoken by one or a mixture of the above disturbance /behaviours, 2 or 3 nlghts a
week at least and this causes almost a fear of opening a window or door when the behaviour is going.
on. Admittedly it Is rather scary to think about approaching some of the pub customers and
requesting they are less noisy, thneatenlng or Intimidating as 1 would worry what might happen to us
or our property/cars as a form of retribution, | have to admit to belnig a little apprehensivein
submitting this letter of support as I hope that this does not cause an unwanted reaction.

I understand that people are entitled to enjoy themselves but am also well aware that we are
entitled to a safe, peaceful home too. Unfortunately the behaviour arid incidents that have
happened over the past few'years ~ severely contravene that. Requests and constraints have been
made previously and upheld for very short terms — very few of them exist nowl it Is not just the
actual disturbances but can also be the mere thought of what may happen. | would not consider
having outside partles/functlons in our own back garden for fear of what this may lnstlgate from the
pub’s customers,

Page 39



Agenda Iltem 5

We would like to politely requeist/plead with the Licensing Sub-Committee to review the activitles
and current Licence held by the Golden Lion to include changes which would seriously improve ours
and our families quality of iife.

Page 40



Agenda Iltem 5

From:

Sent: 02 October 2022 18:36

To: WRS 'Enqulrles <enquiries @worcsregser_vices.gov.ub

Sﬁbject: External Email : Re: The Golden Lion, Austin Road Ref: 22/04625/REVPL

This emalil originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this emall? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Your Ref: 22/04625/REVPL
The Golden Lion Pub

We live directly behind the pub at | NN

Over the last 3 or 4 years or so the noise and generally anti-social behaviour at the pub has increased
to unbearable levels.

We have lived here for nearly 33 years and for 27 of those the pub has not been a problem. We are
not concerned with the "Normal" activitles or noise from a well managed pub. General chatter and
kids playing... the cccasional speclal event is fine, '

However we have been subject to loud music emanating from the pub during afternoons and on
quite late into the evenings.

However our maln Issue is with a group of customers who regularly skt at the rear of the pub on

several evenings of the week and are extremely loud (unable to speak in a controlled manner}....

swear a lot and as the evenings progress become almost out of control... screaming... whooping and
-singlng. '

The "Smoking area" at the rear of the pub seems to be unmonitored and a "Free for all" area where
anything goes.

Surely a responsible landlord should take action to ensure the pubé neighbours are respected ??

We also get loud music from customers-cars in the car park and the smell of "Weed" drifting Into our
garden Is not uncommon.

Page 41



Agenda Iltem 5

Children are heard screaming, crying and kicking footballs around way into the late evenings.

Often there are loud disturbances in the early. hours of the morning... Including arguments and
fights. j

I relterate... we are not against a well managed and friendly famlly pub. We suspect the the recent
landlords are actually scared to tacklé some of the behaviour as the people responsible may be
urisavoury In nature and there Is a fear of a backlash.... this has always been a worry for us as
revealing our identity may leave us open to some sort of negative / violent / destructive response !

We have many audio recordings to back up our comments above.

Yours

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 5

13 Sept 2022

Representation for The Golden Lion Licence Review
Ref Number 22/04625/REVPL

Dear Sir/Madam

The Golden Lion has failed to comply with its licensing objectives, including prevention of public
nuisance. We live in! our house,and back garden are next to the back of the Golden
Lion. In our experiencé weTrave-endured loud music from inside the pub until late at night, which we
can hear inside the house and affect people sleeping at the back of our house. We have had people
and children screaming, shouting, singing and swearing in the beer garden throughout the day and
night, which we can hear in our back garden. We have had people Pplaying football and prolonged
noise from generators for bouncy castles. These are not isolated incidents; they happen often and
have occurred over a prolonged period of time. With other neighbours and councillor Hamson Rone-
Clarke’s help we have more recently been recording and reporting incidents and noise abatement
orders have been issued. in the past we had a period of noise monitoring equipment in our home
and had discussions with representatives from Marstons. These have had some short-term effects.
Landlords come and go, things sometimes improve for a short time, but the problem has remained.

As part of the licence review, | would like to see more monitoring and enforcement of The Golden
Lion’s licensing objectives by the licensing authorities. | would also like to see changes to the
licensing objectives, along the lines of

- No Live Music

- No musuc, TV, radio etc outssde

- Recorded music Inside only at background level and finish at 11pm
- Closure of the beer gardens

- No ball games, bouncy castles, play areas etc

These are to help ensure a need for people outside the pub act Iin a non-antisocial manner at all
times of the day/evening and for music in the pub to either cease or remain inside the pub.

.

Yours faithfully

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Neighbours’ Representation Supporting Review of Premises Licence
The Golden Lion Pub Bromsgrove - 22/04625/REVPL - September 2022

1 Introduction

We support the review of licence conditions for the Golden Lion pub in Charford, Bromsgrove, primarily because the
Golden Lion has repeatedly failed to promote the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’. As neighbours
living on Farrier Close just 18m to the side of the pub building, and our house itself being situated right on the boundary
of the pub land (as shown on the attached Proximity Map), we have been, and continue to be, repeatedly and regularly
disturbed by noise from both customers and from amplified entertainment sounds causing a Public Nuisance. Given
our close proximity, inevitably, any significant noise in the pub grounds, or emanating from the pub into the pub
grounds, can also be heard in our house (particularly bedrooms and bathroom in the evening when we are relaxing or
trying to sleep) and our gardens, front and rear. Despite neighbours’ collaborative multiple discussions and
interventions recently (including sound monitoring, a Noise Abatement Order and Additional Voluntary Conditions),
ongoing noise disturbances have been, and continue to be, regularly inflicted upon us. This disturbance has been
virtually continuous (aside from Covid closures) since 2019, and throughout the succession of the last 5 licensees,
causing unacceptable nuisance, disturbance, major stress, and spoiling 3 successive summers. While we acknowledge
some recent improvements (with the temporary licensee currently choosing to close at 11pm and not to host noisy
evening entertainment events), the ongoing situation still remains intolerable, and we are utterly frustrated with
repeating the time consuming complaints and monitoring process with each new licensee, then having to start all over
again when the licensee finally accepts their residential area constraints and moves on. Thus, we support the request
for permanent, unambiguous and enforceable changes tied to the licence rather than an individual licensee, as
proposed in Cllr. Harrison Rone-Clarke’s application. Some of these requested changes seek to formalise and commit
the recent current practices for our long-term protection; others seek reasonable improvements to the current
situation, given the residential location, to eliminate the ongoing Public Nuisance.

Additionally, the existing late alcohol licence (currently 1am at weekends) and entertainment licence goes against the
Licensing Objectives ‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder’ & ‘Public Safety’ as the customer arguments (and even fights)
observed by residents correlate with prolonged, late drinking and entertainment events in the pub. The out-of-town-
centre location of the Golden Lion, as well as its late night licence and its entertainment, encourages parents to also
bring their children along with them and stay late, contrary to the ‘Protection of Children From Harm’ Licensing
Objective.

In summary, we believe the pub needs to: formally return to compulsory earlier permitted serving times of 11pm;
clear all people from the entire site by 11:30 at the latest, minimise lighting and close off the car park; minimise
outdoor people noise after 9pm by keeping the customers inside as much as possible and limiting how long they stay
outside for; keep any indoor music as volume-limited background level not entertainment volume with no live
entertainment; adhere to the existing no loudspeaker/amplifier outside planning condition; ban children from the
entire premises from 9pm; ban ballgames and playing on bikes/scooters/skateboards; ban outdoor alcohol sales; and
not allow additional permanent or semi-permanent outside structures. There is a time and a place for everything, and
we believe the Golden Lion, in close proximity to homes, is not a suitable location for discos, karaoke, loud events,
outdoor parties, playground activities, nor late evening outdoor gatherings. In addition, we need active monitoring of
outdoor noise levels, both day and night, with challenging action and practical consequences for noisy customers.

2 Details of Contraventions of ‘Public Nuisance’ Licensing Objective:

e Entertainment: Loud disco music, karaoke and DJs from inside the pub can be heard inside our home (particularly
the bedrooms and bathroom), often at sing-along volume (not just a drum/bass), sometimes through closed
windows or above our own TV so we cannot escape from it. We do not believe the pub is a suitable venue for any
musical ‘entertainment’, only for quiet background music, as the doors have to open for customer access/egress,
letting the sound frequently escape. Experience has shown that it is impossible to prevent loud music inside from
emanating outside, even when the licensee attempts to adhere to the new conditions to ‘keep doors and windows
closed when there is entertainment’, and, in any case, neighbours have observed doors still being propped open.
Outside music, from speakers (eg 09/07/22) or the outdoor TV at the rear, and previously a ghetto blaster at the
front, has also disturbed us. It has been heard right down the entire close.

e Customer Noise: Noisy adult customers frequently and regularly stand or sit outside, swearing, shouting,
whooping, screaming and singing in the pub beep@g@rﬁgront, back and side) and car parks. Often the same



Agenda Iltem 5

voices are heard shouting and swearing for hours on end, until the early hours, often long after the pub has finished
serving (including frequently with the current licensee, way beyond the half hour drinking up time eg 12:25am
22/07/22). This tends to be worse on entertainment nights which attract more customers and cause them to join
in with the music or shout louder outside over the music. The nuisance is of course worse in the warmer weather
when our own windows are open more, and more customers choose to stay outside for longer. The nuisance is
greater the later it occurs, so is worse when the pub continues serving into the early hours. Even when there is no
music from the pub, customers have still been heard playing music from their own cars in the car park, which staff
are either unaware of, or unconcerned about (eg 05/08/22). Following informal agreements to protect neighbours
at the rear, then formal Additional Licence Conditions preventing alcohol being consumed outside after 9pm since
late January 2022, the rear beer garden has been closed from 9pm recently. This has, however, actually worsened
the problems for us, and only moved a problem from the rear to the front, as customers simply relocate. People
are still noisily outside for hours - outside the front door, to the side, or on the front carpark or front picnic benches,
sometimes just a few metres from our bedroom windows. The ‘no drinks outside after 9’ rule is often flouted (eg
observed 02/07/22).The pub has become a local ‘hanging around park’ and it frequently sounds as if there’s a
party going on in our own back garden, and is quite impossible to ‘switch off’ from. At the front of the pub, the
late night people noise situation is worse than it ever was pre-Covid (eg until 2:15am on 10/06/22 under the
current licensee)! Additionally, we are frequently awoken in the early hours by shouting people (who may or may
not be customers) on the pub front car park (eg around 5:30am on 25/08/22).

e Aggression and violence: When customers get tipsy or drunk, noisy arguments and fights break out, often outside
where staff seem to be oblivious to it until it gets extreme (eg, we were forced to call the police due to a recent
fight at 12:30am on 28" May 2022, in contravention of Licensing Objectives ‘Prevention of Crime & Disorder’ and
‘Public Safety’).

e Children’s Noise: Children are regularly heard screaming and shouting (indeed, we have heard them being
encouraged to shout louder by the adults eg 24/06/22!) Children are regularly heard playing on scooters and
kicking/bouncing footballs in the car parks, treating it like a play park, including late at night (eg after 11pm on
02/09/22 in contravention of Licensing Objective ‘Protection of Children From Harm)’. The recent additional
licence condition banning under 18s from the premises after 10pm is frequently not being adhered to. The pub’s
unsupervised bouncy castle encourages screaming and it’s blower is noisy. We have been disturbed by several
children’s birthday parties held outside (eg 14/05/22), including amplified music.

e Drugs: We have smelt people smoking drugs in the car park from our bedroom and gardens (eg 10/09/21 in
contravention of Licensing Objective ‘Prevention of Crime & Disorder’).

e Lifts and traffic: We hear frequent honking car horns from taxis and lifts (eg 12:24am 08/07/22), or simply from
passing motorists on Austin Road greeting the customers they see at the front or side of the pub. We are also
disturbed by noisy engines repeatedly revving and music from car stereos. Obviously, this is more of a nuisance
later at night, and sometimes occurs long after the pub has finished serving, so the earlier the pub closes and the
site is cleared, the better. We are sometimes awoken by people in the front car park playing car stereo music in
the early hours of the morning before driving off or getting lifts (eg 7am on 23/07/22, 4am on 30/08/22).

3 Public Nuisance Context and Statistics

e When we bought our home next to a pub in March 2000, we accepted a risk of an occasional Public Nuisance
disturbance. We have lived for 22 years mostly in relative harmony with the pub (with occasional issues being
sorted with phone calls or more formal approaches over specific issues). The change in licensing laws to allow later
opening in 2005, and the banning of indoor smoking in 2007, have made the situation worse. The Public Nuisance
situation over the last few years has been utterly intolerable, however, both before and after Covid. Despite
Additional Licence Conditions (January 2022) and recent changes to opening hours and entertainments from the
current temporary licensee, The Golden Lion still has a noisy and lively culture, particularly in outside areas,
causing a significant Public Nuisance, and this has worsened at the front of the pub, next to our home.

e There have been 5 short-lived licensees since 2019 (one twice), all of which have caused repeated Public Nuisance
to us. We have been listing a continuous log of disturbances (see attached) from 13™ August 2021 to 4" September
2022, just over a year, covering the last 4 licensee’s periods (one of them serving twice). Our log is now 23 pages
long, we have been disturbed on 96 different days (see spreadsheet calendar) - some of these have been multiple
times in a day, many are continuous for hours on end, and many have been successive days where entire weekends
or holiday periods were ruined. 44 (46%) of these disturbances have continued (or started) between 11:30pm and
7am when we are normally sleeping. Disturbances are most frequent on Friday and Saturday nights; we have been
disturbed on 42 out of 56 (75 %) of weekends (might have been more if we weren’t away some of the time!). We
have not gone a single whole week since Februarypéfg@mublic Nuisance disturbance (excluding our holidays).



Agenda Iltem 5

The frequency of disturbance is, of course, lower in the wintertime as i) fewer customers stay outside; ii) customers
remain outside for a shorter duration; and iii) our bedroom windows are less likely to be open.

4 Suggested Specific Licence Amendments To Protect Residents From Public Nuisance

e Permitted hours for Late Night Refreshments Inside, Sale of Alcohol On and Off, and all licensable activities
(Recorded Music, Dance, Films, Sporting Events) reduced to 11pm at the latest (in combination with the
existing condition ‘outside areas will be cleared and empty of persons no longer than half an hour after
closing’)

e Opening Hours reduced to 11:30pm at the latest (supporting the clearing of the site above)

e Outdoor lights to be turned off half an hour after closing ie 11:30pm at the latest (to discourage people from
gathering or staying without the licensee’s knowledge)

e Abarrier put up at the car park entrance overnight from 11:30pm to 7am (to prevent noisy use of the car park
in antisocial hours by people who may or may not be customers).

e No playing of recorded music outside the building from speakers or TV, nor directed outside from an indoor
location e.g. just inside a window (this is already covered in the planning permission as ‘no loudspeaker or
amplified music shall be located in the open air on this site’ but is not specifically included on the licence itself).

e No Performance of Live Music inside the premises

e Permitted hours for Playing of Recorded Music Inside the premises reduced to 11pm and explicitly limited to
‘background ambient’ volume, not ‘entertainment’ (eg disco) level. (This may require an absolute decibel
limit, bearing in mind that the doors have to be opened frequently for access/egress, set by WRS in
consultation with neighbours, as licensees have previously argued about what volume is acceptable. The
current clause ‘noise...shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties’
has been shown to be too subjective.)

e No outdoor sales of alcohol (and removal of the outdoor bar built for Covid restrictions).

e No outdoor ‘beer garden’ availability anywhere on the premises after 9pm. Use of outdoor space (whether
front, side or rear) should then be limited to a short, quiet break only, and not deliberately concentrated
around any single exit. (To prevent the use of the outside areas as a late night public hanging-out ‘park’, with
or without alcohol, in combination with the recent condition ‘alcohol and food shall not be consumed in
external areas after 21.00’. Also to prevent noisy groups simply relocating from the rear beer garden to the
front areas. This is already partly covered in the planning permission as ‘garden areas shall not be used except
between the hours...21:00 each evening’ but is not obvious on the licence itself).

e Under18s will not be permitted to remain on the premises after 21:00 (current condition is 22:00 whereas
many pubs have a 9pm deadline; families are still bringing youngsters and babies to this particular pub and
forcing them to stay up late).

e Regular checks on and challenge to customer noise levels outside by staff with action taken (eg logging and
warning then banning them from the premises).

¢ No ball games. No riding bicycles, scooters or skateboards. (For safety and noise levels. This is a public house,
not a public park.)

o No gazebos or other semi-permanent shelter structures to be put up in car park or garden areas.

e Any references to ‘premises’ make it clear that this term means the entire site ie inside and all outside areas;
any references to ‘beer garden’ replaced with ‘all outdoor areas’ (so it is unambiguous and includes front, rear
and sides, seating areas, smoking hut and car parks).

We are aware that New Year’s Eve is exempt from normal licence arrangements, and that there are procedures
available for licensees to occasionally apply for special event arrangements. We ask that neighbours be informed of
any such future applications. We are supportive of occasional daytime community events such as summer Bank
Holiday Fun Days involving music, bouncy castles, food and drink etcetera, but these need to be: rare (limited to twice
a year); isolated (not preceded or followed by other events over the same day or weekend); daytime (finishing by 6pm
at the latest); and advertised or notified at least a month in advance (so residents can plan around such inevitable but
short-lived occasional disturbance).

5 Personal Impact of Contravention of ‘Public Nuisance’ Licensing Objective

Our quality of life has been, and is still being, significantly affected by the disturbances from the Golden Lion. The
noise levels have:

Page 47



Agenda Iltem 5

Caused us to have to ring the police due to fighting (28/05/22), and caused us genuine fear that someone would
be killed or seriously hurt.

Often awoken us at night and early morning. Frequently prevented us from being able to get to sleep when we
go to bed. It is very difficult to ‘switch off’ from music or from human voices, especially when swearing or
aggressive. This is very frustrating as we need to be up early and alert for work, even at the weekends. Forced our
daughter to wear ear plugs to sleep.

Forced us to close our windows, including in some very hot weather, to escape from the noise, and even with
closed windows, the noise (both voices and music) is still sometimes inescapable. We feel like prisoners in our own
homes.

Spoilt our peaceful relaxation in our gardens and bath-tub and even watching TV; spoilt our meal times; spoilt our
concentration when working from home.

Prevented us from inviting visitors round, particularly at weekends. For example, we dare not invite our young
grandson to sleep over, or invite friends and family round for a weekend barbeque in our garden. Embarrassed us
when friends or family visit in the daytime or early evening (both the noise level and the frequent foul language).
Caused prolonged stress & anxiety. The ongoing public nuisance is causing genuine mental health issues. We lie
in bed trying to sleep, but instead feel anger, frustration, stress and anxiety due to the Public Nuisance noise
disturbance, and become wide-awake. This has manifested itself in sweats, stomach cramps, heart palpitations,
tears and even in pub-related nightmares! It has been a significant factor in one of us changing to a less-stressful
(lower paid) job recently. This anxiety is caused not just by the disturbance on each particular occasion, but also
by:

The repetition of disturbance week after week, the dread of expected disturbances (eg discos, Friday nights), and
the succession of disturbances ruining entire weekends/bank holidays at home (e.g. when daytime parties or Fun
Days are followed by evening discos and repeated the next day and evening).

The ongoing frustrations of repeated attempts (with WRS, our Councillor and neighbours, and the brewery) to
address the issue over a long period of time, and our anxieties for the future. Neighbours have spent over a whole
year logging incidents, recording evidence, and negotiating changes, yet still the disturbances continue, and new
and old licence conditions have been broken by each successive licensee. Despite some specific improvements
recently, we have no certainty that the more problematic later opening hours and entertainments won’t resume
at any moment under the current or future licensees. New licensee adverts continue to give potential landlords
false expectations about what will be acceptable to neighbours, with respect to beer gardens and entertainments,
so we fear the cycle will constantly repeat itself. Disturbance from the pub has been constantly on our minds
since the first Covid re-opening, both in response to current disturbances we experience, and worrying about the
licensee’s imminent planned or future activities.

Worry over the nonchalant response of pub customers to following rules, and their aggressive responses to
having their activities curtailed, including recently under the current licensee. We have heard arguments with the
licensee when they have (occasionally!) tried to intervene to quieten customers down outside (eg 08/07/22 —
after which, customers continued being noisy for a further half hour and added car music; also 17/06/22; also
07/04/22 — “I've asked you five times to come inside....”). We have seen customers drinking outside after 9pm (eg
01/07/22), seen customers leave with open drinks and with children after 10pm, and even carry glasses into the
Co-op shop opposite (02/07/22). We have seen males still drinking and talking loudly at 1:30am and when asked
to be quiet (at great risk to ourselves as we were so exasperated) still insisted they would finish their pint first
(15/04/22)! We have heard parents encouraging their children to “yell louder” (24/06/22) and have heard children
on site after 10pm (eg 1:25am 10/06/22, midnight 29/07/22, after 11pm 02/09/22). We have heard anger vented
directly at neighbours (eg 17/12/21 “move to a f*cking pub ...f*cking reprobate...what do you expect?” and heard
a neighbour’s recording of a customer shouting “F*ck the neighbours” on 21/05/22).

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 5

6 Conclusion

We have a right to have peace in our home, to sleep quietly at night, to enjoy our gardens, to be able to open our
windows when we wish, and to invite friends and relatives round without fear of what they might hear, and not to be
frequently annoyed or constantly anxious. The activities of the Golden Lion have been, and still are, contrary to the
‘Public Nuisance’ Licensing Objective, and are having a major long-term impact on the quality of our lives.

While we empathise with customers’ wishes to have a late night out, to hang around outside with friends, and to be
entertained, but we believe that the Golden Lion’s location, in a residential area very close to properties, is not a
suitable venue for any loud or late activities. We need long-term protection for all the surrounding neighbours.

The Golden Lion is affecting our lives and our mental health in our only home, our garden and our sanctuary. Licence
amendments as suggested would only affect a small number of customers’ choices for recreational entertainment.
The key licence change proposals mirror some of the current licensee’s current management choices, so there is little
‘loss’ to the licensee nor reason to object to these. Such unambiguous and enforceable conditions would help to
protect neighbours from nuisance now and long-term, under any current or future licensee, in combination with
proper active management of customer activities, noise levels and enforcement of the conditions.

We plead with the Licensing Sub-Committee to vary the Golden Lion’s Licence to include the permanent changes and
additional restrictions suggested.

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Golden Lion Pub, Bromsgrove — Google Map lllustrating Close Proximity to Residential Area

(distances shown have been estimated by map measurement and factoring of Google’s scale)

T, e

. ' . G §
Golden Lion ¥4 Restaurants |sm Hotels Attragitions Transport P Parking BW (8] Cashpoints ey

i

it ol

-

=

A—
- > ¥ (
N ' he w3
3 / Golden tie 0
o

' EE 5=

Golden Lion

42 124 reviews - ££

1 104000

« Dine-in- « Kerbside pickup - X Delivery >

® Charford, Bromsgrove B60 3PB

®
® Open- Closes 11PM v +
Confirmed by this business 1 week ago
@ facebook.com S Scale 10m
{Z Layers < >
01527 757319 £2022 UnitedKingdom Terms Privacy Sendfeedback 10mi____________

G wa)| epuaby



R _ Ot N

- w - 2
Golden Lion ‘M Y1 Restaurants |om Hotels @ Attractions @ Transport P Parking @
: = - bo’ 7 vy S |
y - - : J / f — & -

il

1./

© o\®

et
[ Cashpoints
- ’: A

<
P

l’"‘t

“
3
«
i
i
*

Directions

phone

« Dine-in- « Kerbside pickup - X Delivery

Charford, Bromsgrove B60 3PB

Open - Closes 11P

Confirmed by t

G wa)| epuaby



Agenda Iltem 5

~=Orizine! Massago—
From:

s e o
Sent; 08 Sepvamber 2022 15530
Tos WRS Enquiries <iinqul
Subject: Extemal Email : 22/04625/REVP
"This amsll originsad fram outside of the organiation
STOP : Were you apecting this amajl? Does R ook genuine?
THINK :lmiuhmmlnilihngmﬂm

Good :fimmesn

}am amalling you tocay to represent the goldzs lion In Charford dua to the Incomeet Information .
that has bean provided.

Ihhwhadmﬂmbhmw!hhpﬂanlhndmﬂmund.mﬂmlhhm
raad right beside the zalden llon and thare has bean no nulsance, thers has bean nd Mghts and the
wmmmhnabmwmlmbvmtmdﬁunlnmmqummmmm
thire has been inow loud music whet so ever, .

Sincs the. goldan has besn under new management, the mansggr has respected sil requeists snc
[have trested everyone In the neighbourhood with the up most respect and ke idnass.

It actuslly s bh-liubluummmnh_ﬂih running ths industry,
Miny thanks for resding this,

.Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone

Page 53



Agenda Iltem 5

From: Daisley, Kyle (Councillor) <KDaisley@worcestershire.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 October 2022 23:57

To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk>

SubjJect: External Emall : 22/04625/REVPL

;_I'hl!s emall oﬂglhated from outsld; of the organlsétlon
STOP : Were you expecting this emall? Does it look genulne?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Good evening,

| write to you regarding the above review of The Golden Lion which Is situated within my division in
Charford. As the County Councillor since 2019 | have never received a complaint from efther
residents or had any concerns ralsed during my interactions with the local policing team regarding
this licensed premises. The pub Is situated in the centre of Charford a residential area which has a
very strong community. Over the past 12 months the DPS (Designated Premises Superviior) has
changed and | belleve the premises has Improved drastically, and the Issues that the pub previousty
experienced are no longer present. | have visited the pubon a number of occasions both during the
day and evenings and have only even felt welcomed by both customers and staff. | have never seen
‘or heard of any activity which has alarmed me at the premises.

The pub have supported 2 number of “communlity events” over the past few years which has been
an opportunity to bring the community together and provide for families that don’t have a lot of
money.

I believe the premises take the licensing objectives extremely seriously and do all within their power
to prevent crime and disorder, encourage public safety, reduce public nulsance and protect children
from harm. '

I'm somewhat surprised that WRS have entertained a “review” which has clearly been raised -
politically by a District Councillor especially-when the counclllor has supported “Charford Fun Day’s”
at the premises: '

Page 54



it 2 = i &
QHIMMMMMHI =
T
g — ary i B ) T el P VS TR, T
o TET B eales
A e TRIAL o b B Tt

e w—t

Agenda Iltem 5

The Manager at the Golden Lion has always reached out to support any “Community Initiatives” that
myself and local groups have worked on Including the launch of the Charford POD. The Golden Lion
Is a professionally run establishment what In my view continues to go from strength to strength. I'm
pleased to see that the premises is now also offering food to further try and encourages families to

use the pub and ensure the business is profitable.

) would strongly encourage the committee to acknowledge the hard work and dedication that the
current management have put in place and continue to aliow them to further enhance the pub for

familles within the Charford community.

I fully support the premises license femaining in place wlfh no changes necessary and have no

concerns whatsoever.
Kind Regards

Kyie

Clir Kyle Daisley

County Councillor -Bromsgrove South Division
Vice-Chairman of the Council

Worcestershire County Council

County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP
Mobile;

Page 55



Agenda Iltem 5

Emall: kdaisley@worcestershire.gov.uk

Page 56



Agenda Iltem 5

Subject: Bxtarnal Emall : IWS'A‘SIIMI.-

Thia émall originated from outside of tha.organlsation
-STOP annummmnouthﬂmmﬂ
THINK : ldaummdtmamlnherﬂﬁmmm

Just sgan the ievlew of tha licence for the premises of the Golden ilon.

As the closest residant to that public house | would [ike to make the following points of how It his
tompletely chahged with Wist Improvements , | was the one mostly affacted and my dsughter but
llmaﬂnnﬂddhoflme.ﬂhhwmnlmcmmlhauummllvmwmmm
and he wes straight out to méve pecple on and could not spologise enough, thers hed been no:
mmmmmmmmmmammmwmwbwwm
HnmhmMmuMhmmmnwmmmlmmmm I sse familes-ge in
there and the pub seems ke & Zood safe spaca to sockallse and eat now, all afzoed reasonabla
m,lﬂmmﬂﬂmwnﬂﬂﬂwmwﬂnrul@sofmlndaymdnwm-hdlp
moveonlf they don't acheretothem. |,

Think they have now maniiged to turn this zround.

Kind regards,

Page 57



Agenda Iltem 5

From:

Sant: 04 Octobar 2022 10:58

To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uio
Subject: External Emall : 22/04625/REVPL

This emall originated from outside of the organisstion

STQP : Ware you expacting this amail? Does It look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links-or OPEN any sttachments.

To Whom It may concsm
In referance to.the revisw of the licanse for the Golden Lion in Charford.
Hl.

e recently apanad St Baal's Bistro on Humphrey Avenua In Charford for St Basl's. Since our
opaning we have been lialsing with the Landierd Mr Joshua Mathsson In supporting the community.

We arae both registared as Safe Flaces. We waork togethar with Cranstoun, who support those with
addictions alse famlly support. -

We are currently planning a St BasiP's charity Quiz and a community Christmas market.

St Basit's Bistro s » team of valunteers for who have confidenca Issuss and those with sdditional
neads Mr Matheson and myseif are In talks regards to work experisnce with himsalf with some of
tl'lnvolumm_n. .

Having Mr Matheson at the Golden Lion has basn massive asset stamping out the drugs since the
previdus lindiord. The pub hes become a inuch nicer place to visit. The food.ls top quality and bused
around all budgets, it has become & more warmer and welcoming family public housa.

Kind regards

Page 58



	Agenda
	 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence in respect of the Golden Lion, Austin Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 3PB
	Appendix 1 - Review Application
	Appendix 1 - Location Map
	Appendix 2 - Existing Premises Licence
	Appendix 3 - Representations from Responsible Authorities
	Appendix 4 - additional representations in support if the Review
	Appendix 4 - Representations from Neighbours
	Appendix 4 - Location Map
	Appendix 5 - Representations from other persons supporting the Premises Licence Holder


